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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Muriel Brower, President
Members of the School Board os

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent@ os
THROUGH: Fadil Limani, Chief Financial Officer@

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary
DATE: November 7, 2020
SUBJECT: Board Calendar of Events Revision Memo No. SB21-081

(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

2.0 Community Engagement: Foster collective responsibility, commitment, and trust between the
school and community.

4.0 Financial & Operational Stewardship: Effectively employ our operational and financial
resources to support the long-term stability of the district.

This includes: Safe, Modern, and High Performing Facilities; Financial Stewardship; Student
Centered Learning Environment; Efficient Organization; and Current & Relevant Technology

Issue Summary:
The administration recommends a calendar change for the January meetings.
The schedule would be as follows:

January 14, 2021 Board Meeting ZOOM Video Communications
January 27, 2021 Budget Hearing ZOOM Video Communications
January 28, 2021 Budget Hearing ZOOM Video Communications
January 2021, TBD | Trilateral Meeting w. NSB Assembly TBD
& llisagvik College
February 4, 2021 | Board Meeting ZOOM Video Communications
Background:

The Schools will be out from December 19, 2020 — January 7, 2021. This will not allow the
amount of time necessary for items to be submitted for the budget hearings or the regular
meeting currently scheduled for January 7, 2020.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the 2020-2021 Board Calendar of Events
revision as described in Memo No. SB21-081 and attachments.”

Moved By: Seconded By:
Vote:
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